# GEORGE M. DUARTE JR.

401-413-4659



Gduarte@providenceri.gov



#### Law Enforcement Professional

133 Green St. Fairhaven, Ma 02719



SUMMARY

My name is George, and I'm writing to express my interest in joining your agency. I'm a dedicated Law Enforcement Officer with over 33 years of experience, in the Criminal Justice System. I have been a police detective with the Providence Police Department for the past 12 years, and I've been a police officer for 2lyrs. During my career I've worked as a member of my departments Investigative Bureau as well as being a full-time member of a specialized unit within the Federal Bureau of Investigations (VCAC HTTF) that deals with Human Trafficking and the exploitation of women, children and the elderly.

During my time working as a detective, I've conducted high level investigations in the above-mentioned areas, and I also have experience dealing with cases of fraud and cybercrime. In the past 10yrs. I have traveled the country as a lead presenter of criminal case studies which focus on Huma Trafficking and approaches/techniques for law enforcement when dealing with sexual predators. I've also received training through the Department of Justice in an effort to train law enforcement officers on how to properly respond to cases involving elder's exploitation. I have also obtained Top Secret Security Clearance via the Federal Bureau of Investigations.

Along with my professional experience in Criminal Investigations, I have excellent technical and interpersonal skills that make me a strong

Along with my procession at Cyperiotes of the Chimian Investigations, in we extend the technical and interpersonal assistant material actions in a candidate for this personal assistant materials and interpersonal assistant materials. In a criminal investigative techniques, I along with occile and to work as part of a team.

I've attached my resume to this document, along with contact information for three professional references, including a former supervisor. Please contact me if you have any questions about my criminal investigating qualifications or professional goals. Thank you for your time and consideration. I look forward to speaking with you at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely:

Sincerely:

Sincerely.

#### **EDUCATION**

### **New Bedford High School** Graduate 1983-87

#### **Bristol Community College**

Associates Degree-Liberal Arts 1998-2000

### University of Massachussetts Dartmouth

Sociology 2000-2001

# **Bellevue University**

Bachelors Degree Crimnal Justice Admin. 2008-2010 SKILLS

- · Strong organizational and timemanagement skills
- · Exceptional communication and interpersonal skills
- · Ability to work independently and as part of a team
- Detail-oriented and able to handle multiple tasks simultaneously
- · Experience in conducting and organizing high level investigations on the local and Federal Level.
- Experienced Background Investigator-Department of Corrections/Providence Police Department.

### CERTIFICATIONS

- National Award-Willam Barr US Attorney Generals Award for Distinguished Service In Criminal Investigations 2019-
- Federal Top Secret Clearance Issued Federal Bureau Investigations-2020.
- · Certified Law Enforcement Trainer/Instructor-DOJ.
- · Certified Crisis Negotiator- 25yrs. experience. Providence Police Department/Dept.of Corrections
- · Certified School Resource Officer
- Certified Law Enforcement Field Training Officer 2005.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

#### **Corrections Officer**

Rhode Island Department of Corrections 1991-2003

- · Maintain custody and control of sentenced state inmates.
- NCIC Officer- conduct NCIC background checks on all new staff and visitors/Department trainer/NCIC/III.
- Certified Hostage/Crisis Negotiator.
- Member of the "SCORE" team responsible for mentoring at risk youth in the community.

#### **Police Officer**

Providence Police Officer 2003-Present

- Patrol Officer, 2003-2006.
- School Resource Officer, 2006-2012.
- Gang Unit Officer, 2008-2012.
- Promoted to the rank of Detective Major Crimes 2012-2014.
- Transferred SVU Human Trafficking/Fraud (Special Victims Unit) 2015.
- Joined VCAC HTTF FBI Task Force Human Trafficking/Child Exploitation as a TFO.
- Transferred to FBI VCAC HTTF Task Force full time-2018-
- National Case Study Presenter- National Crimes on Violence Against Women, Dallas, Texas 2018-2023.
- Chair Person for the RI Coalition of Elders Justice 2019-
- Human Trafficking Instructor-Providence Police Academy/Elders Affairs Instructor- RI Municipal Academy.
- Elder Affairs Officer Providence Police Department/SVU.

# **Awards Accommodations**

2019-2020 National Award William Barr US Attorney Generals Award for Distinguished Service In Criminal Investigations.

2023- Mayors Award, Distinguished Services in criminal investigations.

2022- Providence Police Chiefs Award Distinguished Services in criminal investigations.

2021-Providence Police Chiefs AwardDistinguished Services in Criminal investigations.

2020-Providence Police Chiefs AwardDistinguished Services in Criminal investigations.

2020- City Council Award.

2020- Family Services of Rhode Island, Victim Service Award. Victim Support/Care.

2019-City Council Award.

2013 Unit Citation, School Resource Unit.

2013-City Council Award.